

## **Ohn Ho**

Brand and Product Designer

ohn.io / ohnho1@gmail.com / 773 387 6595

San Francisco

I am a multidisciplinary designer with over ten years of experience spanning art and creative direction, UX, interactive, brand identity, motion, print, illustration and code. Recent experience nudges me towards product UI with focus in data science and corporate branding.

I believe in intelligent, clean design solutions that delight and inspire. I've had the fortune of working with clients and collaborators such as IDEO, Bruce Mau, Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago Cubs, Crate and Barrel, Chicago's Divvy Bike Share, Gensler and more.

Currently based in San Francisco, but I'm a Chicagoan at heart.

(Which, let's not kid ourselves, Chicago has better food.)

## **Experience**

**Periscope Data** Design Manager / San Francisco, California 2016–current

**Quantifind** Principal Brand and Product Designer / Menlo Park, California 2013–2016

**Firebelly Design** Senior Designer / Chicago 2011–2013

**Petrick Design** Senior Designer / Chicago 2008–2011

**University of Illinois at Chicago** Adjunct Professor / Chicago 2010–2011

**Kym Abrams Design** Senior Designer / Chicago 2007–2009

**Coleman Partners** Designer / Chicago 2005–2007

**Smith Design Company** Designer / Evanston, Illinois 2003–2005

**Thirst Design** Interactive Intern / Chicago 2003

**Kaleidoscope** Design Intern / Chicago 2002

**Freelance and collaboration** ongoing

Collaborators include: Bruce Mau, Gensler Chicago, Periscope Data, Crate and Barrel

## **Education**

**Northern Illinois University** Visual Communication / DeKalb, Illinois / BFA 2003

**Savannah College of Art and Design** Graphic Design and Illustration / Savannah, Georgia 1998–1999

## **Affiliations**

**AIGA** 2001–current

**AIGA Student Mentor** 2010

**Society of Typographic Arts** Interactive Director 2009–2012

## **Skills and Abilities**

Adobe CC (InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects), Framer, Sketch, HTML, CSS and Coffeescript

*References are available upon request.*